
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
16 March 2021 
 
Adam Parsons 
fyi-request-13603-d2c59365@requests.fyi.org.nz 
 
 
Dear Mr Parsons 
 
Thank you for your request of 17 February 2021 to Kāinga Ora – Homes and 
Communities under the Official Information Act 1982. I have interpreted your request to be 
for the following information: 
 

 the number of Kāinga Ora-managed properties, broken down to those that are 
owned and leased 

 the number of vacant Kāinga Ora-managed properties, broken down to those that 
are owned and leased 

 housed applications, broken down by priority rating 

 parties in housed applications, broken down by priority rating 
 
I have provided this information in the below tables. 
 
State housing properties at 28 February 2021 
 
Type of property 

Total managed 
properties 

Vacant 

Owned 61,574 1,674 

Leased 2,332 44 

Note: Does not include Community Group Housing or Transitional Housing properties 

 
Housed applications – 2020/21 to 28 February 2021 
 Priority A Priority B Total 

Housed 
applications 

3,172 42 3,214 

Parties in housed 
applications 

7,528 115 7,643 

Note: Does not include transfers 

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Rachel Kelly 
Manager Government Relations 


